
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 11:37 AM
To: Tim Davidek;"mhorgan@gcdcwws.com".GWIA.SOM-GWIA01
Subject: Pumpage reporting

Tim, Mark

Upon determining GCDC's yearly pumpage (ADD and MDD), we have three sources: GCDC's monthly report, Flint's monthly report, and GCDC's annual pumpage report. Unfortunately, none of these sources agree with one another. GCDC's MOR in most cases reports lower total purchased water.....the annual pumpage report is typically the highest, and the Flint MOR usually falls in between.... We have been using GCDC's annual pumpage report for determining ADD and MDD; however, we would like to verify that this is the correct source to use. It would also be worthwhile to investigate the reason for the discrepancy between each of the three sources.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817